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.STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) -
: AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL

STATE VS. D{_n‘ul Yovr e Jovck g

ARREST WARRANT / TICKET & CHARGE: _10\3 AV22. 0 o0V 2 Burg 1’?'—&1%@ '

201 Ao VOV0IED ~ povme <} VoSl sty ' 20V T A022 O uoﬂ;u -
Vidnapping ST AOLLOSLO VS ~4im<sjo)(’— weapun ' 200 Koza0Swls -

| At b 25T
l. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES NO \-”lfya Please siate the name and address of your employer and the ,
amount of your salary or wages per month and/or week

NAME: i m—— ADDRESS:

NET WAGES: $ —  WEEKLY/ BI-WEEKLY/ MONTHLY

If No, please state the name and address of your former employer, date of termination and the amount of your salary or wages.

| AUG 16 2018
WEEKLY/ BI WEEKLY/ MONTHLY ~ DATE OF mmm;%@%&@{;é@ﬁea}s

EMPLOYER: i

NET WAGES: $ -

2. HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER (if applicable): —.

———,

<A
NET WAGES: $ WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3. Have you or household member(s) received within the past twelve months any moncy from any of the following sources?

—

s Business, Profession or Self-Employment? Yes No__

b. Rent Payments, Interest or Dividends? Yes No_J__
c. Pensions, Annuities or Life Insurance Paymenis? Yes No_J]
d. Gifts or Inheritance? : : Yes ‘ No_j___
c. Any Other Source (including Unemployment, Retirement, Disability and/or Food Stamps)? Yes No_|

If the answer to any question above is "Yes", please list the source of the money and the amount received within the last 12 months.

SOURCE: AMOUNT: _

4. LIST BY NAME, AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT.
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

_ R

NAME: \ AGE: __| RELATIONSHIP: \ _ AMOUNTS

NAME: AGE: __| RELATIONSHIP: __ { AMOUNT $

NAME: _ AGE: _t RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT § ,‘
\.

5. DO YOU HAVE CASH, OR DO YOU HAVE ANY MONEY IN A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
CASH: § ~—CHEEKING: $___.—o SAVINGS: §__ 77"

6. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, BONDS, NOTES OR OTHER VALUABLE PROPERTY, EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES NO

PLEASE SPECIFY:




8036417864 ' ©10:00:40a.m.  12-04-2077 15146

7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN (YEAR, MAKE, MODEL): Ser
PAIDFOR? YES___ NO_\—AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) § _ Lourt of Appea Is
8. DOYOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT ORMORTGAGE? _ng\ hoo M (nn ACD C

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.? Since afepin |
' — — ' AMOUNT § ZS

L do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counsel does contain a true and full
account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever without exception, which I or any person in trust
for me have or at the time of my possession bad, or am, or was in any way respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or -

reversion, and that I have not at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased,
assigned, or otherwise disposed of any property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentioned herein,

I understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense. I understand
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court, part
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)
days notice that judgment will be entered.

1 understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(5), I am required to PAy a non-refundable $40.00 application fee to the
Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel. , s

I am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. I understand that [ am
entitled to at least 30 days notice before a claim against me may be reduced to judgment, and [ do hereby waive the right to such
notice.

/ gpplicant
avor_N outdhes 0 17T
71

_.__\_{{JAIL —___OUTONBOND
DATE OF ARREST: L-z-¢4
BOND AMOUNT: & |
BONDSMAN: /7

N JB-DEFENDANTS:
]
!
The app|li7¢nt’s request for counsel is hereby ‘p
V' GRANTED ' Judge/ Clerk or

uty Clerk
DENTED e l\}é(m



| ' ARREST WARRANT g ? STATE OF soum CAROLINA

)
2017A0220500156 [gi | Countyl Municipafity of ). AFFIDAVIT
[ county? (X Municipality of $ &3 rsonaly appeared before me the afarl, SGT SHERMAN who
NORTH AUGUSTA ,. 3 o ing duly swom deposes and says that defendant OENZIL TORRE JORDAN : '
THE STATE %/ Y ¢ did within this county and state on 0810172017 violate the criminal laws of the.
Against 'Q) S 1z~ statecf South Carofina (or ordinance of [T County/ [_X_J Municipality of _North Augusia
X in the following particulars; '
Address. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ASSAULT AND BATTERY/ST DEGREE
Phone e ' I further state that there is probable cause to betieve thal the defendant named above did commit the crime set forth and
Sex M Race Back  Height 510 Weight 150 that probable causa is based on the following facts: :
?me‘”"_i“ R SCHS Uponinformation snd beifthat on August 1, 2017 o approx. 1355Ks, he dafendant Denzl Toma Jordan did knawngly,
Prosecilig Agonoy O Mugusts Do P STy * willingly, and without authority to do 50 enter the residence with a co-defendant armed with a firear. The defendant took
Prosecuting Officer: SCT SHERWAN numerous electronic tems, credit cards, and a firearm. The defendants also assaulted the vicim with the firearm and held
Offense:  ASSAULT ANDBATTERY 1ST DEGREE him at gun point and bound his hands. The incident occurred at 198 Breckenridge Dr., North Augusta, Alken County, South
Offense Code: - 4 3Jj2_  Carwlina. This being in violation of the SC Code of Laws 18-3-600{C}(1)(b)(f). 17002392
“Code/Ordinance Sec. _ 16-3-600{C}{ T}bX®) o %
. ' - Signature of Affiant 7/ ~
This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the Affiant's Address ta Ave.
County/ Municipaiity of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Gsta, SC
North Augusta . The accused is to be (] county [ X] Municipafity of ) Affiant’s Telephone  (803)279-2121
arrested and brought before me to be deak with according to law. NORTH AUGUSTA )
» : : ARREST WARRANT
- LS. _
Signature of Judge TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Date: _FFrriTorrSTIE-ms - It appearing trom the shove affidavil thal here are reasonable grounds to belleve that on
o RETURN - 0012017 defendant DENZL TORRE JORDAN
A copy of this arrest wamrant was delivered (o defendant: did violate the ennl%aws of the State of South Carofina (or Ordinance of toth belo
. County/ Mun of North Au ) as set w:
Peaz) Toere Jer duN [ County _ moely s L ,
o 09 /o1 feoi7 158 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE
Sugnatms of Constable/Law Enforcement Officer ) Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and direcled (o arrest the

said defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be deatt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Wasrant shall
be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, orassoonﬂmaﬂefaslspracﬂcable .

RETURN WARRANT 10: | Swom to and s»bsf@m me )
: ‘ on )

/enarcg / fe 55, 05 : %%5 % \.é i ) Judge's Address 454 E. Buena Vista Ave.
' (LS) _North Augusta, SC
| : - ufm Judge’s Telephone (803) 4414271

Issuing Court. [_| Wagistrate | X_] Municpal || Circul



e Av————_ P - e o AT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

ATTEST:
M ﬂ/} M‘ M 1.1l 14

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/C ASE#:
: Denzil Torre Jordan y  AWH L 2017A0220500156
AKA: ) Date of Offensc: 812017
Race: Age: 25 ) SC.Code  § :_16-3-600(Cx1)
DOB: }  CDRCode#: _ 3412
Addres UUU -
" City.State.Zip: ) /7 OfA
‘ A ) SENTENCE SHEET p @ /
DL#: ) #: (GA4231124) ) 0 bt as
*CDL Yes []No [j 'CMV Yes [INo [] HazmatYes [INo [ :
In disposition of the said indictiment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or . [JPLEADS
TO: Assault and Battery - First Degree
. in violation of 5 16-3-600(C)(1) ___ofthe S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 3412
& NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT  []JSERIOUS [(IMOST SERIOUS 3 Mandatory GPS [18§17-25-45
’ ' {CSC wominor st or TSC weminor 3ed)
The charge is: s Indicted.  [JLesserIncluded Offense, [Jpctendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. {detghdant's initials)
The plea is: thout Ne latmn: or Recommendation, {71 Negotiated Sentence. [0 Recommendation by the State.

Selicitor : SC Bar# Defendant Auo%cy foé Defendant ) SC Bar#

WHEREFORE. the Defendant is cotnmited to the B/Statc Department of Corrections, B—-euumy'ﬁﬂrm-emm-

for a determinate term of { o

Py e ) - adad that 2 B
antrortopay-e-Hae-ory ALOScle S-upon-escrICT Ol

ofS ___—— :plus costs and asscssments as applicable®;

) . .
Taysmonthedivenr-andios paysent

TOT

LS. W I Fay 1 4
TCHTNOT T TOOMIDIT, T aroreana

Dprd Vol : P P )
T ITTOM=IICTYICEY OOl

o N : .
'B/COENCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is 10 be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Cade

§24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleut pursuant to S.C. Cede §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to slup. transport, possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: D Deferved D Def. Waives 1hvaring D()nlcn:d
Total:  $  plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

(0 Setby SCDPPPS

Recipicnt:

*Finc: 3

§ 19-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5%) $

§I4~l-211(A){I)1(‘onv. Surcharge) $100 5100 &

§ 14-1-21 1{AX2) {DUI Surcharge) S10D 13

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 L3

§ $6-1-286 (DUl Bresth Testy B ST 3

Pror tso (Public DefProbution) : $500 by

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ) $25§ $ 28 .00

§ 14-1-213 {Drug Count Surcharge) $150 [y

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 50-5-20421) {Vehicle Assessment) $40 ¢ca $

¥ota Comty  (if paid in instathoents) $ 3715
TOTAL 128.15

CloskeefEDTr Deputy ('Icr:kB\l a:‘“m‘#mm H‘A‘C-S

Court Reporter:

S('L":\ T UN20K

rruop

days;hours Public Service Cmployment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jub Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling D
Random DrugrAlcohol wsting O
Fine may be pd. in cqual, conseeutive weekly ‘montilly
pmts.ofS  ___ beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fynd
Other: s ({lb) L Fmo.

OF RELANSE Mo _PR1So P

7] Appointed P'D or appuinted vther counsel.
Proviso tequires $S300 be paid o Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. L
Presiding Judge W Eareilag™
Judye Code: _e? V=Y
Sentence Date: 'Atu/,'u [ fuil ‘7[ Lo/ X

MDY




WITNESSES
North Augusta Depf. of Public Safety

Luke L Sherman

Law Enforcement Case #: 1 7-002392

MBM .

— —
bt ——c.

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2018GS0200087

-The State of South Carolina .
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSléﬁg NS

mED.OO . D
2017A0220500156

S

| . > N
: ‘)
J

CCIA. &GS

1
E

THE STATE =3

VS.
Deputy Clerk

pmama—

=

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

—

lrue- B

- Forgperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 3, 2018

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: -

DENZIL TORRE JORDAN

CDR #: 3412

- Indictment for

ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST
DEGREE

§ 16-3-600(C)(1)

“=J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




INDICTMENT FOR
ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
| )

COUNTY OF AIKEN ) DEGREE
| )

§ 16-3-600(C)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 8, 2018, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DENZIL TORRE JORDAN did in Aiken County on or about August 1, 2017,
wilfully and unléwfully injure, or offer or atterhpt to injure- Raymond Butler with the
present ability to do so during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping or
theft. All in Qiolation of 16-3-600(C)(1), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

OM THURMOND, @LICWOR/




- ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

2017A0220500155 | ] County [X]  Municipaityof ) AFFIDAVIT
(] County/ [(X_] Municipatity of Personally appeared before me the affiant, SGT SHERMAN who
NCJ_R_[H AUGUSTA being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant DENZIL TORRE JORDAN
.THE STATE did within this county and stateon 08012017 violate the criminal faws of the
Aganst ‘ State of South Carolina {or ordinance o [__J County/ [ X_| Municipality of _North Augusta ,
DENZL TORRE JORDAN in the following particulars; ,
Address: DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF VIOLENT CRIME
Phone SSN I further stale thal there is probable cause lo befieve that the defendant named above did commit the crime set forth and
Sex M Race Bk Height S Weight %0 {hat probable cause is based on the following facts:
gl(.}BSlale 07111933 o #Agmw ORI%  SC0020300 Upon information and betief thal on August 1, 2017 at approx. 1355hrs, the defendant Denzil Torre Jordan did knowingly,
Prosecuing AGency: N Augusts Depl Publc Saely willingly, and withou! authority to do 80 enler the residence with a co-defendant ammed with a firearm. The defendant ook
Prosecuting Officer: SET SHERVAN numesous electronic items, credil cards, and a firearm, The defendants aiso assaulted the victim with the firearm and held
Offense:  POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF VIOLENT GRIME him at gun point and bound his hands. The incident occurred at 198 Breckenridge Dr., North Augusta, Alken County, South
' Offense Code: M99 Carolina, This being in violation of the SC Code of Laws 16-23-490. 17-002392
CodelOrdinanca Sec. wEw o B
: Signature of Affiant %"‘__
This wartant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the Affiant's Address /::?uéa Vista Ave.
County/ Municipality of T 5 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Augusta, SC
North Augusta . The istobe & [Jeomy [X]- Municipality of ) Afiants Telephone  (803)279-2121
arresiad and brought bafore me lo be deait with according S Q1 NORTH AUGUSTA )
~ ég. . ARREST WARRANT
© Gl : .
_ 5_5_ ~ O
Signature of Judge &3] £ LSTOANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY R ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Date: . < O It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that on
RETURN @“ &) 080172017 dafendant DENZA. TORRE JORDAN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to defendant: 8 did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofina (or Ordinance of ‘
: ! Municipality of forth :
Oenz:| Terre Surden ] County [X_] Municipality North Augusta ) as sel forth below:
on 9/ e B _ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF VIOLENT CRIME
27 -
ifhature of Constable/Law Enforcemant Officer Having found probable cause and meabowamaﬂhavingswombefomme,)wamumowemdanddimctedloamthe
said dafendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Wartant shall
. _ be delivered to the defendant at the ime of its execution, or as soon theseafter as is practicable.
RETURNWARRANTTO: . Swom o and rame )
( § R on ) ) :
ée we s ¢ %% ) ) Judge's Address 454 E. Buena Vista Ave.
LS) North Augusta, SC__

" judge's Telephone____(803) 4414271
Issuing Court: [_J Magistrate [ X_] Mumicipal || Circult




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE ¥S.

)
)
; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS02000
Denzit Torre Jordan y AMWE_2017A0220500155 Y61 5 2018
AKAr ) Dute of Offense: 8/1/2017 ﬁ‘ ) st ;
Race: . : . 25 ) S.C. Codc § ._16-23-0450 [alaT
S B
S )
; )
)

B CDR Code #0549 rPoals
Address: o : : »
City.State,Zip:
DL#: (GA4231124)

*CDL Yes [No [] CMV Yes [:] No [J] HazmatYes [JNo [J _
In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapen during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

SENTENCE SHEEf O ".5——

in violation of § 16¥23-9490 ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 ]
[\ "NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [[JMOST SERIOUS (0 Mandatory GPS []1817-25-45
: . {CSC wminor st or CSC wminor drdy
The charge is: As Indicted, Lcssa.r [ncluded Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s injtials)
Zl‘ire‘r pl.:l;?r 1s: Dthoum anons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence. [] Recommendation by the State.
M % ML 100286
“Solicitor SC Bar# . Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z/Statc Department of Corrections, E—€ountyBetentionCenter,
for a determinate term of 5 r-_.g_amm—%mwmmm ATT ol 0 oxceed years

andrortopryofineots pravided that upen the seevice.of e dapemonthT "
afS . ———— : plus costs and asscssments as applicnble‘; the balunca-is-sespended-with provatsn 107,
m B oulh Carolina Ut TPTobalion. Parole and Pardom Serwees—standard—conditonsaf
probat iotrut :[erence.
NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;
The Detendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calculated and applicd by the SCDOC.
D The Defendant is to be plz{ccd on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to S.C. Cede §l7~25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of 2 violation of Scction 16-25-20 ar 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing E]()rdcml PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% lec: $
Payment Terms:
(3 Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Scrvice Employment
Obtain GED O
Altend Voc. Rehab. or Jab Corp.

May serve WAE begining

Recipient:

Substance Abuse Counscling [:I
*Fine: $ Random DrugrAlcohol testing d
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly monthly
g F4-1-211¢CA) 1Y (Conv. Surcharge) $1060 $ |00 .o pmts. of' S beginning
§ 14-1-211tAK2) (DU Surcharge) 5100 $ . .
$ . . Defende
B 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) “i2 5 ___ paidw Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 {DU] Breath Testy $25 5 Other: - S73 _L2{se) A
Proviso (Public Def/Probalion) $500 $ OF Q‘C Fom P Rl-‘l
§ 14-1:212 QLaw Enforee. Funding) $25 $25.00
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) SISO 3
IR - ol Foe . . .
§50-21-114 (BUL B'_“‘"h Test Fee sso $ 3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2032(3) (V'chicle Assessment) SWea  § Proviso requires $'500 be paid 10 Clerk
Y% w County  (if paid in instalhments) $ 3.'1 5 during probation and shall be collected betore
) any other fees.
TOTAL 5 128. 15 Presiding Judye lg/t./%—' yar M/‘
Clerkot-Emmy/ Dcpu@ Clerk o y - Judge Code: O?D

Court Reporter: J'(-)\’I tb‘S'k? Scntence Date: __A,U‘ X 7/ L, 20/%

SCCA 2T UM 20E%)

IN THE COURT OF CEVERAL%@@EEVEW

TR




WITNESSES = DOCKET NO. 2018GS0200086

North Augusta Dept. of Public Safety The State of South Carolina

Luke L Sherman ' County of Aiken

-Law Enforcement Case #: 17-002392

MEBM COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

—
—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JANUARY TERM 2018
FILED Jady - 3 n/ E:
2017A0220500155 —

CCEr &GS THE STATE

- Vs,
W

a—————— e—

- . DENZIL TORRE JORDAN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

_i?(}sf’/ 6 i\ \
_ « op - CD__#: 0549 '
Forgperson of Grand Jurx »
_Date: January 3,2018 Indictment for
VERDICT _ S
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
§ 16-23-0490
Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Dafe:




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o
) POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 8, 2018, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DENZIL TORRE JORDAN did in Aiken County on or about August 1, 2017,

possess or visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of

a violent crime, to wit: Armed Robbery, all in violation of Section m 7,

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Elicalehn B | Abcw\/

ROM THURMOND ICITO@

provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

ARREST WARRANT N 4 )
2017A0220500154 A _ o°[ | County [X]  Municpaiyol ) AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA~ A_~ § &. NORTH AUGUSTA ) |
(] countys [X_] Municipatity of @ o @ Personally appeared before me the affiant, SGT SHERMAN who
NORTH AUGUSTA ,§J ™ Q“\ being duly swom deposes and says that defendant DENZIL TORRE JORDAN o
THESTATE Y S &~ did within this county and state on 0800172017 viclate the criminal laws of the. -
Against @ X & State of South Carolina (o ordinance of T Countyl [ X_] Wunicipaity of _ North Augusta iy
 DENZIL TORRE JORDAN O in the following particufars;
Address: CS) DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: KIDNAPPING
Phone . | further stale that there is probable cause to befieve that the defendant named above did commit the crime set forth and
Sex M Race Bl  Height 510"  Weight: 150 thal probable cause is based on the following facts:
g'ag‘a“ oL #}\gen S kD Upon information and beief that on August 1, 2017 at approx. 1355hrs, the defendant Denzil Tome Jordan did knowingly,
Proseciiing Agency: cy" m Depl Public Sakly wilingly, and without authority to do so enter the residence with a co-defendant armed with a firearm. The defendant took
Proseculing Officer: SGT SHERMAN numerous electronic items, credit cards, and a firearm, The defendants also assautted the victim with the fireamm and held
Offense: KIDNAPPING him at gun point and bound his hands. The incident occurred at 198 Breckenridge Or., North Augusta, Alken County, South
_ Offense Code: :© 95 O Carolina, This being in violation of the SC Code of Laws 16-3-910. 17-002392
Code/Ordinance Sec. 163910
Signature of Affiant
This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the _ Affiant’s Address a Visla Ave.
Counly/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) rth Augusta, SC
North Augusta . The accused is {o be E:] Counly/ Municipality of ) Affiant's Telephone  (803)279-2121
amesled and brought before me to be dealt with according to law. NORTH AUGUSTA )
ARREST WARRANT
LS.
Signature of Judge TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Date: : It appearing from the above affidavil that there are reasonable grounds to befieve thaton .
RETURN 08:01/2017 defendant DENZIL TORRE JORDAN e
A copy of this armest warranl was delivered to defendant. did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or Ordinance of A
] County/ [X_] Municipabty of North Augusta ) s set forth below:

Denz: ) Jorre Jgckn

ST ¥/ s T

.7
Signature of Cans!able/Law Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

é[-’ﬂ-&/(o/ sc’sl,;ows

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: = KIDNAPPING

Having lound probable cause and the above afﬁanthavingswombeforame.youmempowémdmddimdedtomesme
said defendant and bring him or hes before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall
be delivered to the defendant al the time of ils execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Swom }and eme )
on / A )
). )} Judge's Address 454 E. Buena Vista Ave.
V104177 4 {LS) North Augusta, SC
@aliire dissuing Jydbe Judge's Telephone (803) 441-4271

ssying Court: || Magistrate [ X | Municipal || Circult



[g/;”zg'(“NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence oh:
%

E@@

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ; '4(/6 16 @
STATE ‘ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE%: . 201 &S@M Zﬂlp
Denzil Torre Jordan ) A/WE_2017A0220500154 ~OUry oFf
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 81,2017 Dr
Race: Sex: M Agc: 25 ) S.C.Code  § :_16-03-0910 M b]e/s
DOB: : ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: )
City State,Zip:
y ) SENTENCE SHEET ~
DL#: - . GA4231124) ) J 0 70
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo [0 HazmatYes [JNo ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping ¢ Kidnapping ' :
inviolationof 8§  16-03-0910 : of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 '
{0 NON-VIOLENT AL VIOLENT  [JSCRIOUS MmosT scrious {71 Mandatory GPS [J617-25-45
\ (CSL wenninor Ist or CSC wnunor 3rd) )
The charge is: W\s Indicted. D Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defindant's initials)
The plea is: [Jwithout Nego@ions or Recommendation, [ Negoatiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . /
ME MM o w 1704

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Dcfcnddnl SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E@c Department of Corrections, [(H—€vmtyBerention-Eenter,
-
for a determinate term of: o? o ) o o . e ond
arhornr Tay-a ~frre ot % 4 ddad-that ) oacss i dayo/‘nluux{hrs'-‘ymmwm
ofS : plus costs and assessments as applicable?: thebatmeeissuspended-with prrebuti fox,
T 1(0)¢ e dPerdonr-Scrrices—swendard ditionrol

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-30 10 be calculated and applicd by the SCDOC,

D The Detendant is 1o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant w S.C. Code 817-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence } to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammaunition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
D‘EST]TUTION: cferred D Def, Walves Hearing DOrdcrcd PTLP
Tewal: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
(O Sctby SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0 '
Allend Voc. Rehab. ar Job Comp.
May serve W/E begining

chipicm: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aleohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly monthty

§ 14-1-211{AM 1) (Conv. Surcharge) St1o0 $ o0 .00 pmts. of § — beginnmg

B 14131 LA DU Suchargs) o3 $ paid o Public Defender Fund

B 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment s12 $ [ — . ’_

§ S6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other: _OFFENSE BiO Mot jpvoLs Svin
Proviso {Public Def/Probation) $£500 $ - lovT )
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding) 835 5 15.60 /1K 0” oF m S’ Fom LPR.¢o

g 14-1.213 {(Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 $ _

§S0-21-14 (801 Breath Test Fee) 530 $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.

B50-5-204200) (Vehicte Assessmenty S0 _$ Proviso reguires $500 be puid w Clerk

Woto County  (if paid in installments) $3.18 during probation and shall be colleeted before

any other fees.

TOTAL ~ ’ $128.75 Preswding Judge M{%—/ f}é-,&/
EleriabEwrnt; Deputy Clerk _, Z‘ i &3& q_ng @!‘! - H'{Fg S Fudge Code: 8”

Court Reporier: -Jo\l I'*‘D!S‘*Vh Sentence Date: M—QLQ_
SCCA 21T k- 201) Vio LeWTr &= FiRovms faprmo .

PRovH &) TkS




“WITNESSES
North Augusta Dept. of Public Safety
Luke L Sherman

Law Enforcement Case # 17-002392

DOCKET NO. 2018G50200085

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

e

MEM COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

e r—
——— ————

ARREST WARM%U%%EQ .3 ) 5-( JANUARY TERM' 2018
2017A0220500154 4 =
CCLXP. &GS, ] THE STATE
VvSs.
= = ——— DENZIL TORRE JORDAN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
lrue. SN
Q&@ &%(ﬂa) CDR #: 0095

N

Fo person of Grand Jury
Date; January 3, 2018

indictment for

VERDICT
KIDNAPPING %
§ 16-03-0910 S o ﬁ &
» | = = ™
~N D @
. _— . 25 &
= : J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR I N, Ay
oreperson of Petit Jury g =S <
. [~
Date: g (ﬁ
[ 2)

&




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
| ) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-03-0910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 8, 2018, thé Grand .Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DENZIL TORRE JORDAN did in Aiken County on or about August 1, 2017,
unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct, or carry away Raymond
Butler without authority of law, all in violation of §16-3-910 of the Code of Laws of Sduth

Carolina (1976), as amended.

REcg; VE

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. .
- Higghtlh & 2\6
J. SYROM THURMOND.@ICITO

s



ARREST WARRANT &) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
2017A0220500153 | Couny [X]  Municpaliyel ) AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLNA A & NORTH AUGUSTA )
o © \
- [ ] County/ Municipality of ;%‘ § 8; Personally appeared before me the affianl, LUKE SHERMAN
- NORTH AUGUSTA L) o U being duly swom deposes end says thet defendant DENZIL TORRE JORDAN A
THE STATE ) T~ O  ddvitinthis counly and slale on 0810112017 violale the criminal laws of the
: Against @ g’ g State of South Carofina {or ordinance of [T County/ | X_] Municipaity of North Augusta S
OENZLTORREJORDAN . %, <X (5 inthefollowing particulars; "
Address: j (@) DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ARMED ROBBERY
) e ‘
Phone - SSN (951 | further state that there is probable cause Lo befieve thal the defendant named above did commit the crime set forth and .
Sex M Race Back  Height 510 Weight 190 that probable cause is based on the following facts:
g'ag‘““’ . “-Agm SRS Upon information and beflef hat on August 1, 2017 at appros. 1355hws, the defendan! Denzll Torre Jordan did knowingly,
Prosecaiig Bgency: Y e hoots Dot Potc S " wilingly, and without aulhority 10 do 30 enter the residence with a co-defendant anned with a freamn. Th defendant look
Prosecuting Officer. ' 50T SHERWAN numercus elecronic items, credit cards, and a firearm. The defendants also assaulted the victim with the firearm and held
Offense;  ARMEDROBBERY him at gun point and bound his hands. The incident occurred at 198 Breckenridge Dr., North Augusta, Alken County, South
Offense Code: - 1739 o™ Carolina. This being in viotation of the SC Code of Laws 16-11-330.  17-002382
Cade/Ordinance Sec. 16-11330 _ 7 '
: Signature of Affiant e -
This warrani is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the Affiant’s Address sta Ave.
County/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' sta, SC
North Augusla . The accused is o be ] Counly Municipality of ) Affiant's Telephone  (803)279-2121
amresled and brought before me to be dealt with according o law. - ) NORTH AUGUSTA )
ARREST WARRANT
LS. ’ . " ! ‘ "
Signature of Judge 70 ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
Date: ‘ it appearing from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds (o believe that on b
~ RETURN 080172017 defendant DENZ'L TORRE JORDAN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to defendant: did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofina (or Ordinance of :
(] Countyr [X_] Municipalityof Noith Augusta ) assetforth below:
,0(67;' 7:1.."('.‘. gur’clq/\ _ -
o o0q/i)2es7 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  ARMED ROBBERY
/ 4
4 .
Signature of Cons aw Enforcement Officer , Havingfoundpmbablemusemdﬂwaboveafﬁanlhavingswunbeforeme.yoummpommdanddimmdmamme
said defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shafl
be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafier as is practicable.
RETURN WARRANT T0: Swom lo and subscribed 9e7re_me )
: on __~ )
615" i [ §e$ - ) ) Judge's Address 454 E. Buena Visla Ave.
g {LS) North Augusta, SC_

Judge's Telephone (803) 4414271 _
Issuing Court: [__| Magistate | X | Municipal (] Cicuit




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . 3 ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSI& E@E -
COUNTY OF Aiken ; I VE
STATE : V8. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GSO200084
Denzil Turre Jordan ) AWE  _2017A0220500153 A Iéﬁ 16 0’8

. A ]
AKA. ) Date of Oftense: 87172017 o, C
Race: Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C. Code § - 16-11-0330(A) UU[T

. : . 1 "l
vos. NN s ) CDRCode#: _ 0139 ppea/s
Address: )
City State. Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID# T GA4231124) , ' _ 10~ 32¢
*CDLYes [JNo [] CMVYes [JNo [] HazmatYes []No
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (deLEADS
TO: Robbery/Armed Robbery )
in violation of § 16-1 1-0330(A) - of the'S.C. Code of Laws, beadng CDR Code # 0139 ]
(] NON-VIOLENT  VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [J817-25a5

{CSC w mvinor {st or CSCw ‘mtinor 3edy
The charge is: %\s Indicted, [T f.csser Included Offense. [] Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
* The plea is: [J without Wgotzauons or Rccommcndancn (] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: M
Al o [ oz G2l fozo
~ Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Detendant SC Bars

WHEREFORE, the Detendant is commited to the Bétc Department of Corrections, M%Mm.

for a determinate term of 5 5- de

andéermie-pev-e-feoF Tyrovidetthrtopom the-serviceot— day s MOTthsyears T paynent-
;ry—— : plus costs and assessments as applicable®: the-batwnéedssuspended with __probation——oF —
> H R H iadd-da & ) ] ) ‘
. <) TOeTLIVEdLL,
i; NCURRENT or . [0 CONSECUTHIVE to sentence on: :
The Detendant is te be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
(3 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant 10 §.C. Code 817-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a persen convicted of a vivlation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domaestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess. or receive a firearm or ammunition.

’ ) ) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
ESTITUTION: Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PIUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: S S daysshours Public Scrvice Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0J

(0 Setby SCDPPPS Atlend Voc, Rehab. or Job Com.

May serve WYE begining

Recipient;

Substance Abuse Counscling D
*Fing: $ Random Drugs Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1.206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly monthly
§ 14- 121 1CAX 1 {Conv, Surcharge) $100 5100 .00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1.2E1AN 2 (DU Surcharge) 5100 . . . R
§ ke $ $ paid 1o Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $I12 $ S A= v N vE
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesn $25 $  Other: _OFFFRMN3E Db MY (Mt
Provisa (Public Del7Probution) $500 3 SShvPn VIS Loaip per” . ury Losrs
§ 141202 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $1.5.0°0 Who } & o OoF RAGNKGE PRiS5»
§ 14-1-21 3 (Drug Court Surcharge) $ES0 $ !
_")
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Feo) $50 § [ Appointed PD or appoinied other counsel,
§56-5-294200) (Vehicle Assessment) S0ca_§ Proviso requires S500 be paid to Clerk
3%t Cowmty (i€ paid in installinents) $3.16 during probation and shall be cotlected before

any other fees. .

ToTAL | : s 128 a 5 Presiding Judge M—/é%’

Ehosbeni-erent’ Depuly Cle rk &pa‘{'bti@ q-'\g_m - «HM Judge Code: Q?O.ED

Court Reporter: m Hb X ~ v Sentence Date: M q '20/?

e T\ loLegor Fﬂ-ﬂl"? BaArsS OEE. WRom. TRAVSFORr L, sH PP, A= Lt i,
on. Po sses6s90 A'v¢7 PRIV £2f— kmm 74 bﬂo/j

TRy




 SNITNESSES = ‘ DOCKET NO. 2018G50200084 A
) ' oz »
North Augusta Dept. of Public Safety The State of South Carolina § &
. ‘\
‘ . . : S QL
Luke L Sherman - , County of Aiken &3# & {.l
v 17-002392 | 7 O & ;6
Law Enforcement Case #: 1/- :
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS; &
= O
(757
ARRESTWARRANTNUMBER 3, /f JANUARY TERM 2018
2017A0220500153 v, : =
: i CCOP. &GS
- . THE STATE
Cherk vs. ’
——— DENZIL TORRE JORDAN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
77(,1 . B i | ‘
CDR #: 0139
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 3, 2018 . ‘ Indictment for
VERDICT
ARMED ROBBERY
§ 16-11-0330(A)
Foreperson of Bei Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
- ARMED ROBBER¥.
% | % @Ef

§ 16-1 1-0330(A) 4 Ug VE_@
1629
18
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 8, 2018, the C? g%%%ea/
S

'COUNTY OF AIKEN

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DENZIL TORRE JORDAN did in Aiken County on or about August 1, 2017,
while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words that he
was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or an object which a
person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon, to wit: firearm, take from the person or presence of Raymond Butler by
means of force or intimidation goods or monies of Raymond Butler, such goods or
monies being described as follows: numerous electronic items, debit/credit cards, and a

firearm, all in violation of §16-11-330, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

J. STROM THURMOND,



~p
- ARREST WARRANT EJ =

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

2]

(] Gounty/ Municipaity i) ¢,
S

)
(] county Municipaty of ) AFFIDAVIT
)

NORTH AUGUSTA

%)

\

&

2017A022050015€; S o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROL S
S
5

NORTH AUGUSTA LX)
THESTATE .4

Againsl e
DENZIL TORRE JORDAN

—

Phone SSN

_ Race Back  Height 510"
OL State OL#

Weight 10

pog  ~ 0m1ems Agency ORI 5C0020300

Prosecuting Agency: N Auusia Dapt Public Stafety

Prosecuting Officer: SGT SHERMAN

Offense:  BURGLARY 5T DEGREE

Offense Code:  © " 19 p\r’

Code/Ordinance Sec. 16-13-31 1{AK3)

This wamant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
County/ Municipality of
North Augusla . The accused is to be
arrested and brought before me to be dealt with according to law.

: LS.
' Signature of Judge
Date: .
RETURN _
A copy of thig aest wamrant was detivered to defendant:
Denz’] Torre Jerdn
on _07/01 JTen?
_M "

&gmhuoofConslab;ell.aw &torcemenlomw

RETURN WARRANT TO:

6’&1(/&/ 5::96' wtj

SGT SHERMAN o -~ who -
DENZIL TORRE JORDAN

Personally appeared before me the affiant,
being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant
did within this counly and state on

_ Slate of South Carolina (or ordinance of
in the following particulars;
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

I further stale that there is probable cause to befieve that the defendant named sbove did commil the crime set forth and | -
that probabile cause Is based on the following facts:

Upon information and befief that on August 1, 2017 at approx. 1355hrs, the defendant Denzil Torre Jordan did knowmgiy. R _;
willingly, and withoul autharity to do so enter the residence with a co-defendant anmed with a firearm. The defendant took - | °
numerous electronic items, credit cards, and a firearm. The defendsnts also assauited the victim wilh the firearm and held
him at gun point and bound his hands. The incident occured at 198 Breckensidge Dr., North Augusta, Aiken County, South Py
Carofina. This being in violation of the SC Code of Laws 16-11-311. 17-002392

violate the criminal laws of the -
___J County/ | X ‘| Municipalityof _North Augusta )

BURGLARY 15T DEGREE

Signature of Affiant
I Affiant's Address ,
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' flostif Augusta, SC
[:] County/ Municipality of ) Affiant’s Telephone  (803)279-2121
NORTH AUGUSTA )

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appesring from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that on
defendant DENZA TORRE JORDAN

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofina {or Ordinance of

] county

(X" Municipaity of North Augusta ) s sel forth below:

BURGLARY 15T DEGREE

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Having found probable cause and the abova affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrestthe - M\
said defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall DS
be defivered lo the defendant al the time of its execution, or as soon thereafler as is practicable. -

smmtg‘ands fpscribed pergre me - )
- . )
} Judge's Address 454 €, Buena Vista Ave,
(LS) North Augess, 5C
Judge's Telephone (803) 4414271
lasuing Court: [} Magistrate — [ X T Municpal [T Circull




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken :
STATE : VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE=#:
Denzil Torre Jordan y  A/WE_2017A0220500152
AKA: ) Date of Offense: B/12017
Race: 25 ) S.C. Code § - 16-11-031
S }  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address ) Yt f
City. State.le A@e
) SENTENCE SHEET Y {8
DL#: SID# GA#231124] , ! SR8
*CDL Yes [JNo [J €MV Yes [JNo [ HazmatYes [No []
In disposition of the said indictiment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violation of § 16-11-0311 ) of the §.CC. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
(0 NON-VIOLENT E\VIOLENT [JSERIOUS EMOST SERIOUS [C] Mandatory GPS [16817-25-45
(CSC wminor 1stor CSC wenvinor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted. D Lesser [ncluded Offense, D Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury. {dcfendant's imtials)
The plea is: Without Negghations or Rccommendmlon (] Negotiated Sentence. [} Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: O %
“Ma MM 00380 J. o G2 6z (]
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE. the Defendant is commited to the Eﬂmw Department of Corrections, [3—Cauntr-Dotontian Cepjer,

for a determinate term of 2: days#mem’ ATt —Trotto 4 yeors

andiorte PRYy-2 fne-ols dat theservicoof dnyy‘unnn?x:-‘)cmwm
P, plus costs and assessments as applicable*: 1 TS et | ——
! } ¢ . ton; ‘ T SeIVICES stan iti f
P toR it y tc ;
NCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by the SCDOC,
[J The Defendant is tv be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 §.C. Code §17-25-135.

- Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
RESTITUTION: B{efemd [ Def. Waives earing Oordered  pTUP

Total:  § plus 20% tee: $
Payment Terms:
[0 Setby SCDPPPS

daysihours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jub Corp.
May serve WiE begining

Recipient:

Substance Abuse Counseling l:]
*Fine: 3 Random DrugiAlcohol testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual, consccutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-2l KRAX 1) 1Conv. Surcharge) S100 $ {00. 00 prats. of $ beginning
14-1-2LL(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 b . . )
8 ‘ g , 3 $ paid 1o Public Defender Fund
§ 56- 5~ 2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ JO /A) /8/
§ 56-1-286 ¢DUI Breath Test) 525 $ Other: —eﬁ\f—m"f‘ * Mo .
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s OF REtakes flom PRIS Pb
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 $15.00
§ 141213 (Drug Court Surcharge) " $150 $
5 . " . .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $30 $ O Appoinied PD or appointed other counsel,
556-5-2‘742( 1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40.¢a $

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installmentsy $ 3 s during probation and shall be callected hetore

any other fees.

TOTAL $ 128 S Presiding Judge L()M f%
cc{wt - tyes

SlorrwlGaust Depuly O Isrk Judge Cude: o5p

Court Reporter: Holeton U U Sentence Date: Al usr @ I_@ S

SCCA 21T (R-201% ’ VioLewsr F‘Eij L lwm/w‘m'o y
PRow B4 T1eP




DOCKET NO. 2018GS0200083

- WITNESSES
North Augusta Dept. of Publig € et ég: The State of South Carolina
Luke L Sherman i\% § étl - County of Aiken
Hq =6 |
Law Enforcement Case #: 17-802 39239 ’g = o
NS |
_ 67 §MBM COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NU Or::(r% 2 4, o/ & JANUARY TERM 2018
2017A0220500152 ' / —
coep.eos THE STATE
vs.
Clerk
= - DENZIL TORRE JORDAN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
[yue Bl
CDR #: 0079 .

Forgperson of Grand Jury HE o
Dale: January 3, 2018 Indictment for

VERDICT . |
BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-11-0311

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLIﬁFIlTOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE

COUNTY OF AIKEN

PRI o ey

§ 16-11-0311

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 8, 2018, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DENZIL TORRE JORDAN did in Aiken County on or about August 1, 2017,
wilfully and uniawfully enter the dwelling of Raymond Butler located at 198 Breckenridge
Drive, North Augusta, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein and
the defendant armed himself with a deadl.y weapon and/or entered or remained on the
nighttime, all in violation of §16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. ' ﬂ ; g W
J. SfROM THURMOND, S@CITORG




